Hector Gomez

(757) 332-0295 - hectordgomez123@gmail.com

PROFILE:

I am a North Carolina native with an affinity for technology. Cyber Security has been my desired career field for over four years now. My goal is to continue to build on my unique combination of facility and warehouse management along with exceptional customer service skills. I recently graduated from Old Dominion University with a BS in Cyber Security.

SKILLS:

Leadership Microsoft Office Suite Adobe Photoshop

Problem-Solving WordPress front-end website editing Canva

Communication Video media editing software (PC & Technical Blueprints

Customer Service Apple)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Norfolk Public Schools:

Jan 2023 - Jan 2024

Long-term Substitute Teacher:

- Assist in all grade level classroom management
- · Attend ongoing educator trainings by administration
- Carry-out teacher lesson plans and daily classroom routines
- Middle School Soccer Coach

Sterile Geeks VR Sept 2023 - Present

Internship

 Assisted on creating and executing a technical blueprint for a Virtual Reality headset that will be used in hospitals. Created firewalls and a PowerPoint for better understanding of VR headset. Provided all security measures for the VR headset to ensure safety of patient information etc. within an hospital.

Chugach Government Solutions

Jan 2024 - Present

Data Entry Operator 1 intern

- Studied and applied the 8570 RMF to situations within weekly meetings.
- Studied and understood Control families within Nist SP 800-53
- Studied and understood the new and updated version of the 8570 framework which is DoDI 8510.01 RMF

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS:

Old Dominion University

May 2024 BS Cyber Security

CompTIA Certification:

CompTIA Security+

EXTRACURRICULAR/LEADERSHIP:

Phi Beta Sigma Fraternity, Inc.

Omicron lota Chapter President 2021 - 2024

Community Volunteer:

Local Churches Local Schools and Colleges Homeless Shelters Food Drives